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Daar_ Miss Moren, . .

Persuent to our recant correspondent and your very helpful
suggestions, I will be filing, tomorrow, a Tetition and e Motion. I am
sending two coples %o the Department of Justice snd will esk the clerk
of the court what else is proper or required,l will, of course, slso
bave copies to be filed with the sess, Civil Action No. 71870,

i 1 regret the lenmgth becsuse I know tue Judge must have more
then emough to read, Howsver, I felt I sbould be specific ead deteiled

" 's6 %het I could inform bim fully and to be fair to the Department of -
- Justice, mo tney will imow exsctly what I ellege snd whye SR

I will do thet. Or, suould the judge want any of them, to satisfy hime
self tust I nave represented tiem fairly end mot out of context,

' Agein, I d¢ thank yoix for your kxindness. 1 hope my leck of
imowledges of such matters has not led me into any serious deviation
from custom. :

Sincerely,

Harold Veisberg

L Partly becsuse of $ue length and partly vagause of the cost, .
I have not atteched the let ters quoted. Should this be desired, of course

G e D fonthans . e e

et e R B 2



